

Centennial Bass Club Tuesday Meeting

February, 2nd 2021

Minutes Done By Josh Villa

Attendance:

- Josh Villa
- Frank Villa
- Donny Stekline
- Perry Float
- Chris Jones
- Ryan Dardano
- David Born
- Marshal Allen
- Nate Caldwell
- Shane McCoy
- Kirk Albrecht
- Daryl ????????
- Chris Hamilton
- Matt Carlson
- Brett Vogel
- Monty Allen
- Bill Wilson
- Ray Archer
- Zak Steigerwald
- Brian ????????
- Casey Verbeck

❖ Meeting called in at 7:00pm

- New Members
 - 1 New member in December
 - No new members in January 2021
- Website (Perry Float)
 - More Progress being done
 - Area for new B.A.S.S Number was added
 - Make sure to add B.A.S.S number when paying
 - (Motioned and seconded and passed)
- Secretary Report (Josh Villa) (Frank Villa)
 - All minutes are up from last month, December
 - Website has approved minutes
 - (Motioned and second and Passed)
- Treasury Report (Nate Caldwell)
 - Conservation.....2,409.88.....2,409.88
 - NCBC.....280.66.....280.66
 - Full Moon Open.....7,543.46.....7,543.46
 - C.A.S.T.....105.95.....105.95

- Centennial Bass Club.....3,629.52.....3,299.52
- Fighting Fish Sticks H.S.....346.82.....346.82
- Fighting Fish Sticks Juniors.....1,493.42.....1,493.42
- Made Motion, Seconded, and Passed
- FMO Report P&L Statement (Perry Float)(Shane McCoy)
 - FMO Balance, 1,000 Dollars will be kept in the FMO Account for purpose of more expenses this next year 2021
 - Motion made By Bill Wilson, seconded by perry float, Passed
- Conservation (Bill Wilson)
 - Boyd lake is storing the Moss Back Habitats prior to installation by Centennial Bass Club
 - Looking to be installed possibly April or May
 - Motioned made that was read, motion seconded, motion passed
- Youth Director Report (Frank Villa)
 - Shortened year 2021
 - One tournament will be in April or May
 - One tournament will be in September or August
 - Three Tournaments for high school and Juniors
 - Ideas are still in the works.
 - Motion made, Seconded, Motion approved
- Team Tournament (Brian-Kirk Albrecht)
 - Waiting on Larimer county for Horse tooth Tournament Permits to be approved.
- FMO (Perry Float)(Shane McCoy)
 - Grand Prize for Big Bass is Secured and good to go
 - Front range community College is still up for debate but a strong maybe
 - Few Sponsors so far
 - Motion made, Seconded, Motion approved
- STQT Colorado BASS nation (Ray Archer) (Nate Caldwell)
 - Price Change
 - What each payment and money is for
 - Nate is Ready for payments and money
 - Make sure to email Nate Caldwell with Entry forms
 - Possibly a Host Hotel in the works TBD
 - Make sure you get your Money in ASAP
 - Motion made, Seconded, Motion approved
- Individual Tournament Report (Marshal Allen)
 - Permits all went through and are accepted other than Horse tooth
 - Email will be sent out about Classic stuff, so look for it!
 - Motion made, Seconded, Motion approved
- CFO Report (Perry Float)
 - Transferred funds over
 - Motion made, Seconded, Motion approved
- Old business
 - No Raffle stuff so far as of this moment, post pone
 - Website updates, Frank and Casey are on it, updating in progress
 - Casey to contact Frank
 - Dues, get them paid ASAP, make sure BASS Number is in when payment is sent to Nate.

- Plaques, currently sitting in nates Truck, ready for delivery, first tournament local they will be delivered
- Motion made, Seconded, Motion approved
- New Business
 - Quick Discussion with Marshal and all who qualified for the Classic after the regular business meeting is over.
 - Lake committee, Group of people chose/ decides which lakes the club will go to.
 - Keeping it small, Casey, Donny, Chris Hamilton, Marshal Allen, Brian
 - FMO Campsites, Reserved by Bill Wilson, pay to Nate, make sure to add in what it is for
 - Motion made, Seconded, Motion approved
- March Business meeting scheduled for Tuesday the 2nd 7pm
 - Reminder from Frank Villa, Josh Villa and Frank Villa started and non-profit Called Outdoor Colorado, looking for any type of donations for that.
 - FMO auction still going on through the weekend
- Motion made to adjourn meeting by Bill Wilson, Motioned Seconded by Frank Villa, Perry Float, Shane McCoy, Passed and Proved Meeting Adjourned at 8:00pm